## NEW CUMBERLAND YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION MINUTES OF August 12, 2021

The meeting of the New Cumberland Youth Baseball Association was called to order on August 12, 2021, with the following members were present: Paul Richie, Mike Haas, Gary Shirley, Greg Verbosky, Josh Caldwell, Jessica Hoke, Jeremy Hoke, Eric Weltmer, Jamie Ellenberger, Andrew Ellenberger and Gary Smith.

- 1. Recognition of Visitors: None.
- 2. Secretary Report. The minutes of June 10, 2021, meeting was presented for approval. Mike Haas made the motion to accept the minutes. The motion was seconded by Andrew Ellenberger and passed.
- 3. Health & Welfare, None.
  - 4. League Correspondence.
  - a. Incoming Correspondence. None.
  - b. Outgoing Correspondence. Gary Shirley sent an email to John Minto about the field schedule for the fall. Mr. Minto said that he had already sent a copy of the fall schedule to Paul Richie.
- 5. Treasurer's Report. Greg Verbosky presented the Treasurer's Report for the period June 1, 2021 to August 12, 2021. He reported the balance as of August 12, 2021, in our checking account of \$14,226.23. Mike Haas made the motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded by Jamie Ellenberger passed.
- 6. Association Business.
  - a. Fields, Facilities and Equipment. Paul Richie reported the following.
    - (1) Field Upkeep over the Summer. Cole and Borough have had grass killer sprayed week of 7/7 and 8/2.
    - (2) Hillside CCYBA requested using Hillside weekend of 8/14-8/15. However, we have not heard from them yet.
  - b. Fall-Ball. Jeremy Hoke reported sign ups were open and going slow. Talked about having concessions opened. The board said yes but we would only sell drinks and chips.
    - (1) New teams to join the league Lower Swatara and Susquehanna Twp.
    - (2) Numbers
      - (a) Pre tee and Tee Ball Clinics -20.
      - (b) Pony 12 players Coach??
      - (c) Minor 9 players Coach Shawn Cotter

- (d) Major 12 players Coach??
- (e) Junior Teener 13 players Coach Eric Weltmer
- (f) Senior Teeners 7 players Coach??
- (g) Uniforms
  - (1) Teel ball clinic ordered 10XS and small jerseys gold with digital camo shoulders with blue logo. Sponsor is Best Friends Daycare.
  - (2) All other uniforms will be sublimated jerseys. No sponsor yet.
- c. Pre-Tee ball program for Fall Jamie Ellenberger is in charge and is rolling with this.
- d. Fundraising per Julie Drabenstadt.
  - (1) Fall Ball Sub Sale working with Jeremy Hoke for dates.
  - (2) Senators ticket sale looking like 9-10. Email to follow with details.
- e. Nominations to take place at August board meeting 8/12. The following people stated the following: Pau Richie will not run for President but will run for the board, Mike Haas will not run for Vice President but will run for the board, Gary Shirley will not run for Secretary and will not run for the board, Greg Verbosky will not run for Treasurer and will not run for the board, Josh Caldwell is still thinking about if he will run for the board again and Jeremy Hoke said that he will run for the board again. The board had a general discussion on who would fill the Executive Officer positions and discussed the future of the New Cumberland Youth Baseball Association. The board decided to hold off on nominations until the September 9<sup>th</sup> meeting.
- f. Paul Richie is working with Weist Hardware for a deal on a new (used) lawn mower for Cole.
- g. Cedar Cliff HS Baseball Golf Outing Friday October 15 starts at noon sponsor discussion? It was decided we will sponsor a hole at the CC Baseball Outing.
- 7. Business for Future Consideration. None.
- 8. Motion to adjourn. Mike Haas made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Jeremy Hoke and passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 PM. The next meeting will be on Thursday, September 9, 2021, at 7:30 PM at New Cumberland First Church of God, 323 Reno Avenue, New Cumberland, Pa in the Fellowship Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gary Shirley, Secretary